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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: May 10, 2019

Telephone: CALNET (916) 654-3957

From:  California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for The Natural Gas Distribution Infrastructure and
Decarbonization Targets public workshop.

Please open a new docket for The Natural Gas Infrastructure and
Decarbonization Targets public workshop.

The docket number will be 19-MISC-03 and the title will be “The Natural Gas
Infrastructure and Decarbonization Targets.”

Please use the following internal distribution list:
e Laurie ten Hope

Linda Spiegel

Angela Gould

Susan Wilhelm

Guido Franco (Commission Agreement

Manager)

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the following listservs to announce the
creation of the docket:

e Research

Thank you,

Guido Franco
Energy Generation Research Office





